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FORWARD

In this, the two hundredth year of the Great fmerican
Fxperience, we find oursslves surrounded by the
mervels of the Twentieth Century. We hawve wmtched

our televislion gecreens while man walked on the sur-
face of the Moon. Eurcpe is Just s few hours away

via Jjet plane, and we are being told of etill greater
peduction in travel time about to become reslity with
the introduction of the superscnic transport plane.

With our enviormment structured by vast techonological
sophistication, where yesterdsy's unheard of is

4odey's commonplace, it may be difficult for the reazder
to envision another time, a different era, when 1ife
moved mich more 8lowly. A time when accomplishments

now regarded sz Insignificant, teok on the dimensions
of insplrational and heroic achievementsa.

In the period following the Civil War, our Nation
axperienced a three-fold expansion; The opening of

the VWeet, The dawning of the machine age and tThe wvast
movemernt of populace brought on bty immigreation from
Furope. In esch of these phencmens, no other single
factor played a more important part than the railroads.

The Jjoining of the reila of the Union Pacific with

the Central Pacific at Promontory Point, Uteh in 1869,
set the stage for rapid expansion, and as the "big -
fellows" threw lines across the length and breadth of
the land, connecting mejor centers, it freguently
remained the mission of the "short lines” to provide
the needed ssrvice from the hinterland out to the
"Main Line". The arrival of the railroad was celebrated
kere with all the enthusissm and verve that the little
country towns could muster. '

Thie then, is the story of cone of those short iines
that survived the transition and carries on to this day.

The A#thﬂr.
1576,

Kenilworth, N.J.



The RAHWAY VALTIEY RAILROAD
The Sagse of A Short Line

Early in 1894, a group of businessmen met in Elmirs,
Neww ¥ork to explore the fessibility of developing sn
Industrial complex amid the hilles and valleys in
central New Jersey. The ares had much to offer,
inasmich as it lay close to the New York industrial
marketplace, as well as it's close proximity to the
busy clties of Newark and Elizabeth, where skilled
factory help could be found. Land was cheap in this
largely undeveloped aresa, and trensportation via
mzin line railroads was also available.

This group made mmerous trips to the Union County-
Middlesex County aresn, snd finally sgreed on the
choice locality in centrsl Union County, close to
fentral Railroad of New Jersey's main line, at a -
Juncture between Roselle end Crsnford, known se
Aldene.

-
The founding industries of the "cartel” were the .
Wright Saw and Machine Co., The Rica Musical Tnstru-
ment Co., The Circular Loom Corp. and the Decorative
Ieather Co. This group incorporeted as the New

Orange Industrial Association, and scon broke ground
for four factory buildings, which formed the bsck-
bone of the Associstion.

fn integral part of the development apd planning was
the construction of a standard-geuge, privately-
owned, short line railroad. Thig yould be an esasential
link between the infant industries snd the outside
marketa. The original application for a charter
identified the railroad ss the "JUNCTION FOUR R.R.
Fxramination of o0ld records indicete this meant a
Joining of four Industries, rather than a later def-
inition of Jjoining four railroads.



In April, 1897, the Legislature of the State of New
Jersey granted a Certificate of Incorporstion to

the New Orange Industrinl Association; and a Charter
for a railroad to be known as the "Hew York and New
Orange Railroad”. Thie doeument provided for 11.8
milea of right of way, connecting the Industrial com-
blex with the Central Railroad of N.J. st Roselle
Park ta the south, snd extending north-west to the
City of Summit, where a connection wss to be made
with the Lackswsons Rallroad.

The first board of officers for the little pike were;
W, W. Cole; Fresident, C. M. Tompkins; Genersl
Mznager, H. F. Dankel; Secretary Treasurer, and

Levy Naylor; Trustee. These gentlemen engaged s
well-=kmown local civil engineer and topograpner,

Mr. J. Wallasee Higgins, to lay out the initial
right of way for the four miie stretch, Boselle Park
to New Orange, temporary terminal of the iine, with
a, spur linking the 1loe with the Iehigh Valley Rall
road, at the Chestnut S5t. Freight house, also in
Rozells Park, as provided for in the charter.

Surveys were started in the heat of surmer, 1697.
Mr. Higgins wae assisted by Anthony Grippo, a local
gurveyor. Working north from Aldene, the crew found
the spprosch to FNew Orange cbstructed by a well
knowvn landmark; "Tian Kettle Hill", an eminence
rising G0 feet sbove grade, and 140 feet above the
average mean level of the surrvounding countryside.
The engineers overcame thia obstacle by laying the
Line with a 9G right curve aroumd the hase of the
old hill and reverszing with ancther 90 left, thereby
avoiding much cut and 111 operatlons. Dua to
inadegquate funding, the line was terminated 100
yards beyond thE factories, and the deput built and
proudly named "New Oprange.’

Local drag-line crews were hired, timber eut, and as
grade, ballast and rails were laild, a Central engine
and aseveral flat care were leased to complete the
line thru the poultry famme and orchards¥to the ernd
of track.



Engine No. 1, on the day it arrived.
Photo: Warren Crater.

New Orange Depot, Headgquarters of N.Y.& N.O.
photo taken in 1902. 8till standing in 1976.



The trustees purchased the first locomotive, a tall-
stacked American Y=l=0, second-hand, from the Northern
Central Railrosd. Freshly backe-shopped, painted and
lettered "New Orange WNo.l ", the pride of the infant
pike arrived July, 1898 at the Roselle Park yards in
an eastbound freight. Her long pilot. piston rods

and slide valves crated in the tender. She wss

turned over to Duane Kimball, s gqualified engineer
hired Irom the Jersey Cemftrsl, snd a few days later,
under steam, glided over the new 70 1b. rails into
New Orsnge; amid much whistle blowing and Cheering
from the local populsce gathered along the right of
way- The new depot was the scene of grest speech making.

An open=end day coach snd combine were serured, again
gegcond hand, from the Jersey Centrzl, and made up the
regular dally pasesenger consist. No.l handled both
the "varnish” and the drilling of freight. Ho freight
cars were ever purchised or built by the line, and
Toreign frelght care were lesssed as needed,

The srrivsl of the Eastern Tamning Corporstlon”s new
tanpnery on the banks of the Rahway River, now the
Monaanto plant area, one mile west of the lire at New
Orange, required the construetion of a spur in two
vangents, connected mid—way by 2 reverse curve., This
double curve was to become the scene of msny derailments

Between 1900 and 190%, freight traffie fluctusted with
business conditions, Another he=le0 was purchssed, s
former C.N.J. camelback snd an O=6-0 T saddle tanker,
known 85 "Dinkey" No. 5, all came to the railroad snd
saw sService. While freight business wasg msrglnsl,
passenger fervice boomed in the early days, The asres
had few roads, mostly wagon treils, impasesble during
pyolonged bad westher, Students commiting to Upsals
College in New Orange, city dwellers from Jersey Ciby,
Hayonne and Zlizsbeth crowded aboard the Centrsl excup-
eion trains, changing at Aldene for the N.¥. & N.O. for
the remzinder of their trip to one of the msny picnic
groves along the line. =

N



Removal af "Tin Kettle Hill" in 1903.
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In 1203, = bold and expansive development by one of
the raill glants made a brief but tremendous impact
on the N.Y, & N.C., as well as the surrounding
countryside. The original main Lline, FNew York to
Philsdelohia on the Penneylvania Railrosd ran thr
Newark to the terminus at Jersey City, on the bznks
of the Hudson, where passengers snd freight were
transhipped via steam ferryboat and lighter to
Marhatten. An enterprising railroader from Seorgla,
Mr. W. . Meldoo, constructed a tunnel beneath the
river, from New York to Jersey City, thru which he
ren an electric reilway, snd on across the South
Kezroy mesdows, paralleling the Penn. maln line to
to @ terminal in WNewark, with a passenger inter-
chenge with the Pemnn, at a point ealled Manhattan
Transfer. This service reduced the urrivel time for
Fenn. R.R. trains from the west snd south by thirty
minutes. Encouraged by Mr. McAdoo's success, the
Penn bullt a tunpnel under the mighty Hudson at the
gite of their projected multi-million terminal at
33rd. 5%. Manhotten.

The approsch required the construction of a G-mile
electric rail line, elevated well above the tidsel
merehland, connecting with the old main line at
Manhattan Transfer. For the enormous Jjob of back-
111, embsnking and grading, millions of cubic yards
of 11! dirt were reguired.

Among other sites, Tin Kettle HI11 was purchased,
the removal of which brought intense activity to
the little N.Y. & N.0. Railroed. Wide eyed locsla
watched as gigantic steam shovels recently brought
up from the newly-completed Panama Canal, began
"maving the mountsain"., Long trains of earth filled
gondoles moved out to the connecting linez eastward
to the "Kearny high line".

When completed, the Pemnaylvania rode serencly over
the transplented soll where Depneral George Washington'™s
aglenial soldiera kept watch for the Pritish at

Elizebeth in 1776. L



In 1904, a series of financial crisis overtook the

W, Y. & N.0, and it's parent compsny; the New Orange
Tnduatrial Association. Brought sbout by the failure
of the Baron Hirsch Clothing Co., plus & nation wide
business recesslon, the sharp decline in freight car
loadingse brought the little pike to the brink of
dissster. Default and reorgenization followed.

The new Board of Trustees was headed bty Loule Keller
a distingaished citizen of Swmit, N.J. Mr. Keller

was the well known publisher of the Social Register,
the Flue Book of High Soclety.

Mr. eller and his asgsocistes recognized the problems
of the little railroad, and disgcerned it's potential
as e money maker it it could be completed to the City
of Swunit, 28 originally chartered. In his plaoning,
Mr. Keller, who was a member of the Poard of Stewsrds
of the Bzltusrol Golf Club, provided for a statlom
near the Clubhouse on the new line, to accomodate
golfing friends from New York.

Reorganization brought new financing snd a mew name;
RAFWAY VALLEY RATIROAD, so called as the line follows -
in a general way, the contour of the Rabway River i
scross Union County. The name New Crange no longer
existed as a locality, the area hoving been ineorpor-
ated zs the BOROUGH of KENIIWORTE in 1907, and the
old depot so designated.

Opnstruction began anew, rails were laid northward,
where, one wils from the old end of track, a local
Parmer, ome John Doty persuaded the railroad to
erect a freight snd passenger station Lo serve the
ares. "Doty's Station" was built where U.3. Route 22
now crogses the right of way. This depot was later
maved 600 yards north in 1911 when a 3-mile spur
was built thry Union Township, the gtop being called
"Branch Junction Station". This spur is of interest
as 1t was the only railrosd entering Union Townehip,
with it's own depot eslled "Unionbury”, the line
leaving Unlon and entering Eesex County at "Hewark
Heights", now called Maplewood.



Engine No. 7, Baldwin 2-L-l Tank, and crew of
Passenger train, taken at Kenilworth, 1910

Crew of Passenger Train poses beside No. 3
Photo taken in 1909, (l.to r.)

Jack Shallcross, Glen Halliday, Mike Tirpley,

Frazee Haines, Charlie Lang and Joe Shallcross.
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The main 1ine had previcusly been extended north-
weatward thrm Springfield, where another freiznt
and passenger station was bullt, and sventually
reached it's terminsl at Swmmit.

The story is told how disaster astruck, as the Iine
was being built towsrd Springfield. The grading
erew knocked off work at sundown, about 50 yards
weet of Pranch Junction. Returning the next morning,
found that about 100 cubic yards of £1i11 hed dis-
appeared into the marshland on the approach to the
Ralmray River. Considerable delay in the constructe
1on timetable resulied while s coffer dasm wes bullt
end the soft footinge removed. A firm bed was found
somewhat lower and grillsage dropped. The Rehway
River span itself redesigned from the original plate
span to a4 heavier truss bridge, mounted on stronger
reinforced abutments.

The earth of Tin Ketile Hill, hauled away for another
railroad, comld have very well served the Rahway
Valley iteelf.

Westward, statione apd frelight houses were built at
Mountain Ave., Springfield and Baltuarocl, nesr the
Shanpike . After eome cubtiing and considerable T111
the stiff 4° grade reached Summit. Here a passenger
station was erected near Russel Flace, the freignt
depot 1tself was btuilt at the end of track st EBrosd
Btrect. The terminal wms equipped with a paszenger
platform, team tracks and a water tank.

Altho the New Jersey State Charter granted = connect-
fon with the Iackswanns, the bigger road, operalting
nnder Federal I.C.C. milea chose Lo ignore the many
court orders served on him by the Rahway Valley for
geeees to hie main. It would be many years before
the big Clses I carrier would conaent to the connect-
08, :
Meanwhile, the little L-l-Q's were Pinding the Swmemit
grade too atiff. Cutbing the train at Springfield
and "doubling the bill" beceme standard operating
procedure. The mansgement met bthis probledm with new
wobive power acguisition. A eecond-hand Mdeal and

the roed's first new locomotive, No. 7, a custom

10



built 2-L<T, double ended, built by Baldwin in
1905.. This loecpmotive proved equal to the grades
and tight curves with the pessenger conslst, 1t
operated economicslly on this run, where freguent
stopes required constant acceleration and braking.
Since the arrival at Aldene was timed to make
connections with New Jersey Central traine, the
gchedule had to be closely maintained.

Az Preight traffic became heavier, the 2-6-0'sg
with smaller drivers took over from the American,
which went inte limbo,

Other improvements included the erectlon of s new
statlon at Warren 5t. and the roundhouse, both
located jJjust west of the Kenilworth Depot.

Just prior to the dark years of World War I, another
gisnt Industry was beginning to stretch 1t'a infant
arms. The French invention; Lumiere's Moving Picture
was perfected by Thomss A, Bdison for mess viewing
in 190k, and "plot pietures” .were developing into

a new world of entertaimment. By 1209, the young
industry, based in Bergen County, N.J. began -
seoubing nearby aress for locaticne for outdoor
thrillers, The bucolic countryside and the leisure
schedule of the Rehway Valley Reilrosad, brought the
movie makers o Renllworth. Hordss were rented from
a pearby livery stable, and train crews were enlisted
and production of the 2 and 3 reelers begen. Edison,
Biograph and Esanay did seversl films, including
gsuch epics as "The Switchman's Dsughter” snd "The
Midnight Flyer".

The rallrosders enjoyed the $1.00 per day bomus as
well s2 the free beer and lunch furnizhed by the
movie nakers.

This plkessent asctlivity came to an abrupt end when a
movie Techniclan acceldently blew up & shack along the
right of way, sending 4 actors to the hospital in
Elizabeth, blowing out all the windows in the depot,
and bringing down the curtein on s glamorcus ers for
the Reblway Valley. :



From the firet day rells were lsld, the railroad
provided employment for many locel resldents.

0ld timers still living in the ares, recall old
Mike Tiraley, engineer and Charley Lang, Fragee
Haines and Glen Halliday. "Handecme Jack Shalleross
was the popular conductor om the passenger run, and
the brskeman was Jogeph Shellerose. AlLL operating
rallrosders were heros to the local children.

The sedneze felt by all when brakemsn Puck Hurden
lost both legs in a switching accident at Suwmmit.

The Mpintenance of Woy crew included the names of
Rego, Scaramuezino, Fustelll, Romeo, Vitale,
Amoroso and genlel Pietro Mosgearo, a&ll of whom have
decendents still reslding in the area today.

Henry Saoyder was the engineer who later made the
traneition from steam to diesel locomotlves.

The friendliness between the railread and the locael
citizentry was an indication of the high regard and
dependency upon the rails felt by the public in
those times.

Preight business before World War I was only felr
to marginal, until an influx of new industiy:
Bagtern Tamming Corp., American Can Co., The
thieclet Co., fmerican Deundry and Machine Co., and
rumerous coal and iee "docks", lumber yards and a
big gravel quarry on the Summit grade, all became
important ahippers of incressingly heavier frelght

manifests.

For & brief period preceeding the entry of the
United 3tster into the war, the Govermment adopted
the policy of "ecash and esrry” in the ssle of mun-
itions o the belligerent nationes. Two munmitions
plents were bullt along the Rahwey Valley tracks.

A gunpowder plant was built by Amsrican Can Co.,

in B desolate ares on the banks of the Rahway River
in Kenilworth. Early producticon from both this plant
and the "Fireworks Faectory” on the Unionbury Eranch
wvas ¢onsigned Lo Czarist Bussias, and shipped via the
Rahway Valley to east coast ports for transhipment
OVErBOas.

1=



Cme tragic dey In Cctober, 1915, an explosion in
= loading cell rocszed the eréa, killing seversi
workers snd injuring many more. The ensuing flire..
threatensd = cut of several boxcars loaded with
manitions. The plart'se armed guards threw a cor-
don around the perimeter in expectations of &

ma jor disester.

A erew from the Rehway Velley coolly backed their
locomobive into the string of loaded cars, now
beginning to emoke,coupled up and slowly with-
dArew from the scens. As the wood shesthed boxes
rolled scross the Sth. 8t. crosaing, hose crevs
of the Xerilworth Volunteer Fire Dept. wet down
the trsin, sreventing the tragedy which seemed
certein to destroy the plant.

A similar diassster virtually destroyed the Union-
bury plant, and rumors of spies and saboteurs of
Imperial CGermany ware rife. Railroad offieisls
hired = pumber of loecal sharpshooters and rsil-
road propevty was guarded around the clock.

Upon the entry of the United States into the Great
War, fmerican Can Co. incressed 1t's fecilitiee T
and atepped up producticom, which was now golng &6 -
the U. 8. Armed Forces. To provide the large
numbers of war workers needed in this sparcely
populated ares, the M. J. Cenbtrsl Rallroad ran
geveral special trains daily from Jersey Clty,
Bayoune and Elizabeth, over Rshway Valley tracks
directly to the plant. The C.N.J. brought in as
mary &8 5,003 arsenal workers for the three shifte.

Faced with the tremendous effort of all-out war
production and troop movements, The U.8, Goverrment
took over the railroade. The COFffice of the U. 2.
Railrosd Administration issued & directive thai,
where pozeible, all main snd branch lines were to be
connected to fecilitate the movement of war mate
eriel. Thie offered the Rehway Vellsy arother
chence to press for it's long sought comnecticon
with the Leckswanna, a scant 300 feet from it's
Syttt terminal. The Federal order resd, lu part;
"necsasary trackwork, froge and switches shall be
1aid at the convenience of the receiving line.”

13



During the seversl attempts to make the connsction,
the Lackewanna found it convenient to move s switch
engine up and down the lihe, frustrating the track
gang. No eswitch was inetsalled wuntil many years after
the war.

In 1622, Mr. Keller died. Publicatlon of the Social
Begigter continued under the able hand of his sec-
retary; Miss Bertha Eastman. There was no sble hand
however, to run the Rahlway Valley. PRefore long, 1t
became evident that an able hand, end s strong hend
would be required to put the railroad back into shape
Passenger service wos on the wane, Ffreight revenues
declined, snd the property deteriorated.

Mr. Keller's heirs sought and found their.panj Roger
Clark, a railrosder with much experisnce in managing
short«line railrosds in the Pacific Northwest,

Arriving with hie son, George Clark, he Ffound upon
taking over as General Msnager, the little pike was
sadly neglected and in defesult. Az realistic e ,
the Clarks applied thelir hard-nosed business sxper-
lence to rebuilding the road and eultivating the
freight aceounts.

Meanwhile the automobile had made 1t's entrance upon
the Amerdcan scepme. Improved roads had begun to erode
rellroad passenger service, until in 1919, sll daily
pazsenger eervice was terminated. Deessionally, the
Rahway Velley ran a mixed train, the passenger cosch
coupled %o the end of the Treight to Summit, to keep
the 3tate Franchise alive. No. 7, pride of the line,
wvae so0ld, ond wae last seen running somewheres in South
America, as lste as World War IT. A ge& motor coach
was tried experimentally but also discarded. A trolly
car line was built between Aldene and Kenilworth, and
gave partial gervice In replacing the railroad.

The Clarks groduslly replaced the worn out locomotives
with newer engines. Soliciting new business zand re=
eatablishing old customers sgressively, the new man-
agement graduslly moved the balance sheet from red to
black. b
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At lorg last, in 1931, the Lackawarns, feeling the
aeffects of the great depression finally agiteed to
the long delayed connection with the Rehway Vzlley.
The swiktch was inatalled, snd at last the R.V.R.R.
became a trunk }ine.

Upon the deeth of Roger Clark in 15548, his son,
George succeeded hiz father s General Mznager, as
wall as presgident of the rosad. Treasurer ard V. Pres.
posts were filled by Faul Donovan. The depressicon
dragged, and hard times kept the Ralnsy Valley's
profits marginsl. George Clark mapaged the rosd
‘with firmness sné frugality. His vigorous personality
Boon became legend. Many arntildotez are stiil fold
abaut thia gisat of a man. There wos the Time he
gitended the sooual conference of Presidents of East-
ern Reilroads. Upen zoncelusion of the final session,
it was the custom for these officisls to exchange
pagges., Az one prominent head of a 10,000 mlle

Claas I carrler exchanged cards with Cl=rk he joked
that it ws=8 a poor trade to exchange with the 1ittle
1h-mile single track plke. Whereupon the Ranway
Valley's president cracked " your lines mighit be
longer, p=l, but nine is just =z wide.

Housgewives along the E. V. were occazloned o phone
complaints about the short-gtacked Baldwin apotling
their laundry, drying on back yzrd lines, with foot.
Olark's replieas are not congidered gquoteable in
polite company.

The old roundhouse agar Warreuat St. had been destroyed
by & hurricane, and was replisced by s 2-s5tall engire
house near the Kenilworth depot, which remained rail-
road heasdjquarters.

Engoine repairs and service was copducted in the Kepile-
worth shop. Heavy back shopping was done under con-
tract with the Lackawvanns 's Kingslsnd, N.J. shopa.
Bad order cars were revaired at the Eenflworth shopa.
Comling the Baldwins was done every morning by hard,
the most srduons task of the dsy. 0ld caboose Ho, 12
succunbed to termites ond rust and was replsced by a
newer hack, No. 102, purchased aemnd-he.n% frow the
Lackawanna in 1832, The old passenger C ine served
g2 mailntersce of way car, until it %o, went the way
of rast and rot.

16



During this period, motive power Included Mo. 22,
a Baldwin consolidetion (ex- Besaemer & Lake Eprie)
and identical twine, Paldwin 2-9-0's Nes. 13 & 14,
{ex~Iehigh & Hew Englapd), both built in 1905,

With the casting of the long sirister shadows of
the approaching of World War II in 1934, the Rahwsy
Valley purchased 1t's laet steemer, Mo. 15, asnother
2«8-0, built by Bsldwin ln 191F,

The boom andl bustle of the gecord grest wer fourd
new plants ppringing up slong the FRakway Velley right
of way. the railroad's subsidery Ralway Valley Realty
Co. skillfully scld off it's sdjacert pracels to
industries who would provide the road with budiness.

Competition became brisk and sometimes unfair. As far
back as the late twenties, the conatantly Improving
motor vehiele proliferated. It's rapid growth pushed
the construetion of many new and improved highwaya,
which began To crisgcross the rail iines with grade
crosaings. The Rshway Valley was no exception to 2
this hazerd. FNew Jersey Rouvtes 28 and 29 {(now 7.5.22)
=8 well as numerous county snd local roads begen
layinrg their macadam rugs across the right of way.

Hot only the loss of local freight, but the ever-
oresent danger and delay of these grede croesings
made operatlons on the Rahwey Valley arducus.
Mumerous minor accidents occeurad over the yeare,none
of serious consequence, except ar lncidemt in 1963,
when a heavy Ney Yorkebound trector trailer hit the
front ernd of Diegel No. 17, dersiling the engire and
extensively demaged the truck. Service was restored
on the railrosd glmost immediately. The Boute 22
crogsing remains a threat to rail treffic to *this

Very d-a:ft

While the H.V. has heen gpared the grief of disaster=
oua wrecks, one seriouz dersilment ccourred on Hov.
20th., 1970, when four heavy clossd kopper cars, con-
s8lgned to the Monsanto plant in Xenilwoxth went on the

17



Engine No. 12, ex- Bessemer & Lake Erie,
Photo takem April, 1939 : Warren Crater.

Engine No. 13, and twin, No. 14 were bought
from Lehigh & New England, built 1905.
Photo : Warren Crater.
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grovnd on the HS-curve at the l4th. Bt. erosszing. 3
The street was blocked for 12 hours, while the wreck
orew, aided by Civil Deferse volunteers flood light=
1ng the srea, jacked up the hesvy cara, ralls were
re-inid snd the casrs removed. -

A4 full generation before, shortly after the complet-
ion of the Swmlt grede, o cut of four freight cars,
improperly dogged down, commenced a merry trin dowm
hill, esreening around curves, storming AcIOse many
wagon roed crossings, flashed thru Sprirvgfield.
Bxcept from frightening a tesm of merchant's horses,
the "Phsntom' asped thru towm without incident,
rolling to a stop on the Rahwsy River gpan, & diz-
tance of three miles.

In the spirit of economy, cindere from the esh pit
wvere used along the right of way 40 keep veeds under
control. Durdng the dry spring and fall months the
pteamers, with the Jobnzon bar well down, berked out
with & zhower of eparvks, plcturesgque perhsps, but a
dresad to the logal volunfeer Fire Departoente.

In 1551, George Clark, fsced with hesvy repairs on
Noe., 13 and 14, resolved to acrap both, the profit
golng toward the purchase of the firat Diezel.

denersl FElectric built a £00 Ly, engine welghing
TO toms, which was delivered Jar. 15, 13%2, and
mmbered Ho. 16, The Boldwin, No. 15 wss given new
boiler tubing, wedges and besrings and cortinued

in service op stendiy duty until the following yesr
when the diesel wes pronounced a success, and an
i1dentical unit, Ho. 17 was ordered and delivered.

The roed's lesst steamer, o 15 wae purchazed by
Kr, Welson Blount of Bellows Falls,Verpont for his
Steamtown Museum, where it can be seen today.

The post war years favored the rosd with fair end
steady profits. Operating thru the Rahway Velley
Co., Leasee, paw 1946 as the banner year with & net
of $70,800.00 Eeconomies continued end per dism
charges kept minimel.
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Summit Terminal, Engine 7 taking water., 1915.
Connection with Lackawanna not yet made.
Photo : Warren Crater.

#

Symit, showing Rehway Valley bridgé3§nd
connection with Lackawanna main 1lind in
background. Photo taken September, 1975.
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In time howevar, the raillresd's industrial land
development fmded, the laszt plarts to locaie on
the line being the Berry Stesl do. (later the
Jones & Ioughlin Co.) snd the White's Pharmaceu-
tical Iaboratory (later Schering Inc.) , both
with freight sidinge. By the esarly 1960'szs the
Babway Valley Co. had little lsnd left, and motor
truck competition keener than ever.

The desth of Ceorge Clark & ve e serious blow to
the railroad and it's trustees, snd the Iindustiry
logt ome of itv's most colarful personalities. A
third generation of Clarke took over the reins.
George's son; Robert Clark was mamed president,

and dirgeted apervetions untll his untimely death

in LGTG.

Mesrnwhile the EBtste Highway Dept. wae constructe
ing Route T8, E=ston Pa. to Newark, and the route
wag olanned ovey the Watchung Mountsln thru 3pring-
Pieid. The result wae a realignment of the Rehway
Valley tracke st Baltuerol, straightening the ourvea
and demnlishing the picturesgue "Oolfer's Station”.

ceverzl milee eanst the esame highway prolect cut

tke Rehway Valley's Unlonbury Braoch, two miles from
the Meplewood terwinal, and since there were no
freight customers left along the asectiom, It was
declded not <o bridge the highway, and the last two
miles were abandcned, the end of track now locates
at the highway. In other development, ihe ralilroad
gold off e parcel of land alongeide the Bummit ferm-
inal, site of the cld frelght house which wes torn
down: in the winber of 1975.

Tragedy sgein eSruck orn August 22nd, 1574, when fire
broke out in the Henilworth depot, the reilrcadfs
headquarters. By now, recoghlzed a8 a locel landmark.

The former Beggage s=nd L.C.L. room, Joined to the
mein abructure by a shed roof, wsg destroyed. The
roof of the office section was slso bodly demaged,
and many old record wers destroysd. Thru the efforts
of the Kenilworth Volunteer Fire Iept. The Trame

of the uilding wes saved. It rem=mins the hope of
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Engine No. 15, Baldwin-built in 1916, and
purchased by Rahway Valley in 1939.
Photo; courtesy Warren Crater.

Engine No. 17, a twin of Diesel No. 16,
built by General Electric, delivered: 195k.

22



the Henilworth Histerical Society to move the old -
depot, & classic of Vietorian design, to snother
location and preserve it as a museum.

Following the desath of Bob Clark, the trustees
gurveyed the property end found it s run-down and
worked=out streak of rust, without the will to
live.

To this gituation came Mr. Berrard Cahill, = sofh-
epoken mar with the sesurence that comes from con-
sldereble experience in short-line mansgement.
Securing the posd'e accounts and rehabilitation
pecsme Tiret prierity. A4 turnover in persomnel
hae resulted 1n = newv breed of railroader on the
Ralway WValley, a8 young men spply themeelwves to an
old magic, "railveading”.

fe would be expected of a itrue railroader, Cahill
purchased s heavy stesl psesenger-loungs car,
(ex-Lehigh Valley), hed It spotted on a gsub trsck
acrogs from the old depot, from which he conduets
buginesse.,

The two dileselas are kept in top shape, ard along

with the headgquarters csr, are painted Cornell red,
with white strips. The right=ofewsy 15 getting att-
entiocn to sccomnodate today’s heavier freight csrs.

More than amy other factor, however, 1s the confid-
ence both mansgement and employees expresa in the
leadership and fresh ideasz, asuch as radic-equipped
locomotives in contact with hesdquarters, that
Bernayd Cahill kas brought to the 1ittle pike.

S0, az 1t iz with every rail system in the nation
today, the future of the Bahwsy Valley is st best,
uncertain, The end result of Conrail, Smtrsk and
Cheszsie Consolidation willl have an impact on reil-
roeds* Puture, Just as Hill, Vanderbil:t, Dwew, Fisk
and the Crédit Mobilier dictated the course of rail
history in the past.
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Rahwey VWalley shops in background,
the ruins of old depot, left foregound.

Rahway Valley Headguarters Car,
( ex Lehigh Valley bought 1976)
Photo taken Mar. 1976
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But let us indulge in a brief moment of pleasant
fantasy. We allow our imagination to drift back

to a long ago day in May, early in this Century
The clear blue sky, across which a few fleecy
white clouds slowly drift. The green countryside
dozes in the warm afternoon sun, with only a gentle
breeze to give movement to a cluster of birches on
the nesrby hillside.

When, from the west, comes the far-off hcoot of the
gteam whistle. A gray smudge of anthracite dots the
sky and neture seems to awaken to the growing bark
of a cap=stacked 4~U4=0, now rounding the curve into
New Orange. Amid the ringing of her brass bell and
the thumping of couplers, Eastbound Wo. 4 hisses to
a stop. Conductor Jack Shalleross, handsome in blue
and gold drops down to the cilnders. A pair of
Upsala College girls in starched white and butter-
fly hair ribbons are gallently assisted up the step,
followed by a drummer in straw hat, complete with
his sample case.

The US Mail pouch is handed up, Shallcross glances ;;
at his big gold watch and dramatically waves highe
ball to Big Mike Trioly, crying "BOARD!" as he
swings up on the last coach.

The air is released, the cylinder cocks Jetting steam
and the little American barks a stuccato exhaust and
No. 4 picks up speed. With diminishing sound she dis-
appears down the main. Her distant whistle walls for
Faitoute's croeeing, a last reminder of her brief
vigit. The tranguility of the scene returns, a tran-
guility this generstion will never know.

This then, is the history of a short line railroad.
Once it was one of many such lines, now rapidly
fading away into the archives of a romsntic era of
the Americen scene.

The End.
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